JENNY DINH

FRONT END WFB DEVELOPER



jennythi.d@gmail.com





www.thatjenster.io



ABOUT ME

I enjoy building creative and accessible front-end solutions. My past experience as an Educator & Nutritionist makes me excel in environments where I can constantly learn and face new challenges. I carry a tenacious approached when it comes to problemsolving. I am passionate about Customer Satisfaction and Value Realization when it comes to delivering a wonderful user-experience.

SKILLS

- HTML5
- CSS3 Sass Sass
- Js JavaScript
- (JQuery
- ReactJS
- **♦** Git
- GitHub
- Figma
- **Wordpress**

- **Bash Scripting**
- **REST APIs**
- Firebase (by Google)
- Node.js
- 🥂 Google Maps API
- Google Cloud Platform
- Ps Adobe Photoshop
- Adobe InDesign
- Responsive Web Design
- Web Accessibility

SOFT SKILLS

- Willing to Learn & Develop new skills
- Adaptability
 Strong work ethic
- Great Customer Service
- Effective Communication

EDUCATION

Juno College of Technology Spring 2020

Web Development Immersive Program Certification in Web Development

Canadian School of Natural Nutrition Class of 2016

Clinical Nutrition Program Diploma in Holistic Nutrition

Delta Community College

Class of 2014

Early Childhood Program Certification in Early Childhood Education

PROJECTS

Travel Memories



" VIEW LIVE

VIEW LIVE

REPO

HTML • CSS • ReactJS • Firebase • Google Maps API

- ⇒ A travel diary that helps users keep track of where they've travelled to & displays your past destinations on a map and personal dashboard.
- ⇒ Used Google Maps API & Google Cloud Platform.

Travel Escape



HTML • CSS • Sass • JavaScript • REST API

- ⇒ A game that tests your knowledge on Geography.
- ⇒ A Pair Programming collaborative project where I led & made decisions on user experience, development workflow and UI design.

Sweat



HTML • CSS • Sass • JavaScript • jQuery

- \Rightarrow A personal workout application that lets users customize their own workout playlist with a built-in timer.
- ⇒ Difficulty level can be set from the user (easy, medium, hard)

EXPERIENCE

Freelance Developer

thatJENTSTER (Toronto, ON)

July 2020-Present

REPO TIVIEW LIVE

- Building Websites & creating new features for small businesses using WordPress, WooCommerce &
 - Contributed to medical practice website of Dr. Suki Hon, Naturopathic Doctor (sukihon.com)

Volunteer Mentor

Juno College of Technology (Toronto, ON)

July 2020-Present

- Aiding in the development of bootcamp students to debug project issues/explaining core concepts for better understanding during teaching assistant hours.
 - Some topics include: REST APIs, Axios, Asynchronous JavaScript, & React

Assistant Manager & Nutritionist

Body Mind Science Resources Ltd. (Toronto, ON)

January 2017- May 2020

- Facilitated transition to digital store on Magento platform with 3rd party IT company; resulted in overall revenue increase of 18% in first month of launching
- Assisted the General Manager on inventory orders, staff scheduling, & shipments across Canada

Early Childhood Educator

SRCC Cranberry Children Center (Vancouver, B.C) Colorful Montessori (Vancouver, B.C)

2014-2015 2012-2014

- Conducted activities with children on an individual & group basis to help their cognitive & physical
- Built professional relationships with children, coworkers, parents and the local community